
 

 

 
 

 

Department of Education & 
Early Development 

 

Finance & Support Services 
801 West 10th Street, Suite 200 

P.O. Box 110500 
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0500 

Main: 907.465.2261 
Mindy.Lobaugh@alaska.gov 

 TO: Superintendent  
   
 FROM: Mindy Lobaugh 
  School Finance Specialist 
    
 DATE: December 19, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: FY2023 Foundation Update – OASIS 

 
 
Districts submitted FY2023 Fall OASIS data through the State Report Manager (SRM) for 
counting average daily membership (ADM).  On November 14, 2022, each district was emailed 
regarding the duplicate listings, errors, or conflicts including information on how to correct the 
student data.  
 
Attached is the reconciled FY2023 OASIS Update Foundation Report and the District 
Foundation Summary.  Please note, this is not the Closeout Foundation Report as the impact aid 
vouchers continue to be applied through the end of February 2023 as well as the intensive 
student reviews have not yet been finalized by the Special Education (SPED) Division. This 
information is anticipated to be in the closeout notification of the FY2023 Foundation 
Entitlement that is sent mid-March 2023, along with an updated foundation payment schedule. 
 
If the district does not agree with the Department of Education & Early Development’s 
reconciled ADM’s, a written appeal may be submitted to the department, as outlined in 
regulation 4 AAC 40. The appeal must provide evidence that demonstrates money to which the 
district is entitled to has been denied or withheld by the department; and the appeal must be 
postmarked no later than 30-days from the above date.  
 
If there are any questions regarding the attached information, you may contact me at 
Mindy.Lobaugh@alaska.gov or at the above phone number. 
 
Attachment: FY2023 OASIS Update Foundation Report 

District Foundation Summary of Student Counts 
 
cc: Elwin Blackwell, School Finance Manager 
 Business Manager 
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